ass sec By REF (5 /IOLH00048/ b |sessmeiee

Suniplar ASSIGNMENT (Office)
From (Peesany._ (0% Streny \af af LHL Daite/Time: 2N ?JE.?F\
Esti Cost: Bill toe
on TP RES / OD RES/ EVA /INV | MV / CS
Te Inspect Vehicle No: 80 Huep Insured: SH (h3ip
it Workshop mis Tek:
of HLQ% I'I'lmi O 301 0% |
Policy No:_ Cluim No- D100IwMISH
Suiti Insured: - Excess,
Mike of Vel poA  UBEOAA
(Clent's Recond)
CA | REV | REF. | REV :Ml{ltﬂ'h.lri H.O.D. Endorsemenl:
_ DewefTime: 1310201 J%lqlzm Person Contacted hhulﬂ  Vehicte s

Detellime  |Actionfngtruotion (V) Fhnaly
S e

M ESR - < G o0 puds /£ iphd B B |4

Ao ding o % 1o ouner st waaipeg e [i2bR o Cluur 5 18]10113© 5 oapre
(121 L N ¥ o dug s Ry n

o ——— ;@k___ )

——




Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chang (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 December, 2017 6:08 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System'; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
Ce ‘SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17001499MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,

please be informed that we are unahle to conduct the Inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
prirsent the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time dug to the unavailability of the owner, theretore we decided to
ternporarily closa this case

Kindly advise us if thers is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Besit Repands;

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Fhone: 6741-8434 | emall: assignments@iklato.com | fox: 6256-4315
Bk 53, Paya Ubi Industrinl Pack Ubl Avenue 1, sog-25 | S(4o8933]

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 13 February, 2017 2:37 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cec: SEREMELER@FIRST-INSURANCE, COM.5G; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17001499MFSH/1

Dear Sir/ Madamy
Thank you for the assignment.

Plizase bie informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Besl Regards,

Cntherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Fhone: 6731-8434 | email: pssignments@kkoutocom | fix: 6256-4315
Lk 51, Pava Ubi Industrin) Park, DUhi Avenui 1, #o2-25 | S(4oH0379)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmatorclaims@first-insurance com.
Sent: Monday, 13 February, 2017 2:25 PV
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM




First Capital Insurance Limited

Company Reg. Mo, 195000108C
G5 FReg Mo, MZO0016TE9

A FAIRFAX Compary

Date

Acclident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Localion
Contact Person.
Contacl No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Conlacl Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
07-02-2017 Our Ref No. D17001488MFSH
05-02-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
SHE6398 Third Party Vehicle. SCF9948P

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-08 SIN MING AUTOCARE
MS. WENDY

64556268/ B4556268 Fax No. 64555166

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: NOQ EST "/ LKK

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey reporl

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Woarkshop

Cc : TP Solicitar

Officer Incharge

KIAN TEONG AUTO
CENTRE
KSCGP JURIS LLP

Attention. NIL

TP Sciicitor Fax No. NA

SERENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This Is & computer generated Ietter, no signature required.
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Claim Workflow System
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